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DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER (E)
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION DIVISION - Hil
P.O. PANCHET DAM, DIST- DHANBAD, PIN-828206.
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ISR WAY A Ph. & Fax - 06540 266525(0)
No. TSC- 11l /W-3(B)/ 57 Dated: 01.02.2025

To

The Divisional Forest Officer, Bokaro
Bokaro District,

Bokaro.

Sub: Compliance of letter mentioned in Reference-3 against our proposal to divert 4.9969 Hectare of forest
land for the project aimed at supplying 16 MVA power to CCL Karo Konar Project

Ref:
1.Letter no FP/JH/TRANS/33711/2018/562 dated 17.09.2024 from Regional office, MoEF&CC, Gol
2. Your letter no. 2375 dated 16.11.2024
3.Your letter no.97 dated 18.01.2025

Dear Sir,

Please find below the point-wise clarification as desired through your referenced letter no.3 regarding
our proposal for the diversion of 4.9969Hectare of forest land for the project aimed at sunpplying
16 MVA power to CCL Karo Konar Project.

1. Details of the Submitted .kml File for Proposed CA Land:
Village Name: Kanjkiro
Plot No.: 316 (P)
PS No.: 14
Area: 10.0 Ha i
) )
2. The proposed transmission line passes through CCL, Railway, Protected Forest, and other tenancy land
areas. NOC (No Objection Certificate) from CCL and Railway is attached .

3. AP-12 Falls within land acquired by CCL, vide S.O. No. 3154 dated 10.08.1976, as mentioned above.
The encroachment shown refers to construction activities carried out by CCL in their acquire area.

AP-24 and AP-25: These points do not exist in the proposed transmission line. which terminates at a

Dead End after AP-21 only. GPS coordinates 23°47'18.80"N, 85°53'50.74"E corresponds to, Plot No.
2765 of Gobindpur village (PS no. 15).

4. Itis hereby certified that the entire area has been included in the proposal, as reflected in the mouza
maps and the submitted .kml file.(Certification letter attached)

In view of the above, it is kindly requested to process our proposal to utilize 4.9969 Hectare of forest
land for the project aimed at supplying 16MVA power to CCL. Karo Konar Project.

Thanking You.
Yaurs faithfully,

ot
(Bihay Kamar)

Dy, General Manager(E)
TSC-111, DVC, Panchet
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